
 

 

 

September 14, 2016 

 

Via E-mail 

Martin Nussbaum, Esq. 

Dechert LLP 

1095 Avenue of Americas 

New York, New York 10036 

 

Re: Monster Worldwide, Inc. 

Schedule 14D-9 

Filed September 6, 2016 

File No. 005-49641 

 

Dear Mr. Nussbaum: 

 

We have limited our review of the above filing to those issues we have addressed in our 

comments.  In some of our comments, we may ask you to provide us with information so we 

may better understand the disclosure. 

 

Please respond to this letter by amending the filing, by providing the requested 

information.  If you do not believe our comments apply to the Company’s facts and 

circumstances or do not believe an amendment is appropriate, please tell us why in your 

response.  

 

After reviewing any amendment to the filing and the information you provide in response 

to these comments, we may have additional comments.  All defined terms used in this letter have 

the same meaning as in the Schedule 14D-9, unless otherwise indicated.  

 

Background of the Merger Agreement, page 14 

 

1. We note the disclosure on page 22 indicating that on August 1, 2016, Monster provided 

to Randstad certain non-public projected financial data relating to Monster for the third 

and fourth quarter.  Please advise if these projections were different than the Forecasts 

disclosed on page 41.  If they were different, please advise what consideration the 

Company has given to disclosing these projections. 

 

Certain Forecasts, page 40 

  

2. We note that the Company has included non-GAAP financial measures in its Forecasts.  

Please revise to provide the disclosure required by Rule 100 of Regulation G.  For 

guidance, refer to Question 101.01 of the Division of Corporation Finance’s Compliance 

and Disclosure Interpretations of Non-GAAP Financial Measures. 
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*    *    * 

 

We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure 

in the filing to be certain that the filing includes the information the Securities Exchange Act of 

1934 and all applicable Exchange Act rules require.  Since the company and its management are 

in possession of all facts relating to the company’s disclosure, they are responsible for the 

accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures they have made.   

 

 In responding to our comments, please provide a written statement from the company 

acknowledging that: 

 

 the company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the filing; 

 

 staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not foreclose 

the Commission from taking any action with respect to the filing; and 

 

 the company may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding initiated by 

the Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States. 

 

Please direct any questions to me at (202) 551-3444.  You may also contact me via 

facsimile at (202) 772-9203.  Please send all correspondence to us at the following ZIP code:  

20549-3628. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/ Perry J. Hindin 

 

Perry J. Hindin 

Special Counsel 

Office of Mergers and Acquisitions 


